
WAC 516-21-080  Failure to comply.  Failure to comply with the 
instructions or directives of any university official or other public 
official acting in performance of their duties, or failure to identify 
oneself when asked to do so by a university official or other public 
official acting in performance of their duties, is a violation of the 
code.
[Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.35.120(12) and 20 U.S.C. 1681-1688. WSR 
12-01-021, § 516-21-080, filed 12/9/11, effective 1/9/12.]
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